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MEMORANDUM FOR: Projeet Director
-
Project Director of Administration

THROUGH :
SUBJECT ¢ Briefing of HTAUTOMAT Personnel
REFERENCE : Memorandum for Project Director Dated

2 May 1956 from A.C. Lundshl (8AFC-5875)

1. The referenced memorandum (copies 1 and 2 attached for
signature) has been reviewed and found within the security concept
governing Project AQUATONE, Project HTAUTOMAT and TALENT CONTROL
SYSTEM. _ , v

2. The categories of briefing and knowledgeability outlined
by Mr. Iundehl adhere completely to our Project security procedures
and accordingly it 1s recommended that your concurrence be expressed
in the proposed establishment of these levels of briefing within
HTAUTOMAT.

3¢ It is the personal view of the undersigned that the offi-
cials of HTAUTOMAT will experience a minor difficulty in the deéelinea-
tion between indiyiduals in categories "T" and "D", However, this
system of briefing will afford Project AQUATONE. operational informa-
tion a degree of protection and is considered desirable from ocur point
of view. A redeeming factor in any such difficulty is the compara-
tively small number of individuals falling into the ™I™ and "D" cate-
gories, | . o

4., In the fileld of Project AQUATONE approval of the wvarious
briefings of officials of HTAUTOMAT, it is anticipated we will have
little difficulty once we have established a routine procedure, In
line with your earlier comments, the Project Security Officer for
HTAUTOMAT initlally brings requests for AQUATONE approval to the atten-
tion of the undersigned. Our Project concurrence in brief
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be returned to HTAUTOMAT vie the Deputy Project Director.

25X1A

/Project Security Officer

Attachment .
Copies 1 & 2 of BAPC-58T75
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